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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Howell, Joseph (Federal)
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:27 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Ilagan, Kelly (Federal)
Subject: RE: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur.....

Macie, 
 
Yes – I will reach out to Talbott directly.  
 
Joseph Howell 
Confidential Assistant 
Office of the White House Liaison 
United States Department of Commerce 
cell:  | office: 202.482.6082 
 
From: Leach, Macie (Federal)  
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 3:54 PM 
To: Ilagan, Kelly (Federal) <KIlagan1@doc.gov>; Howell, Joseph (Federal) <JHowell@doc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur..... 
 
Please see below re: DOC internship program. If you could follow up directly that would be helpful.  
 
From: hilary geary [mailto   
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 3:50 PM 
To: Wilbur Ross <  Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur..... 
 
 

Sent from my iPhone 
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Talbott Maxey < > 
Date: May 7, 2018 at 11:38:30 AM EDT 
To:  Wilbur Ross <  
Subject: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur..... 

Per my conversation with Hilary and previously with you, Wilbur, I am writing in an official capacity to 
say that Alice would very much like to do an internship this summer with Wilbur’s office for any amount 
of time, even one week as I truly appreciate how busy he is and continues to be. Wanting to only attend 
Georgetown as her number one early action and decision school, her goal is to do what she can before 
she applies this fall. She leaves school around June 2nd or so and could easily extend her stay to work 
then or really just about anytime that would suit you, Wilbur. Obviously Alice knows she will be blessed 
to work for anyone doing anything in your office of secretary of commerce. She understands that any 
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job in the department is highly coveted. Please let me know how I can be of service to help answer 
questions and facilitate this highly prized opportunity for Alice.  
 
Thank you, her Mother,  
Talbott Maxey 
 
As her Mother, I am writing on her behalf because she is only 17 and will be 18 next   
 
Sent from my iPad 
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
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:54 PM
To: Ilagan, Kelly (Federal); Howell, Joseph (Federal)
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
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:01 PM
To: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Subject: FW: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross
Attachments: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29, 2018..pdf

Hi Dana,  
 
Please advise on the attached invitation.  
 
Thanks! 
 
Macie  
 
From: Hilary Geary [mailto   
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:00 PM 
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross <  Wilbur Ross <  
Subject: Fwd: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross 
 
 

Sent from my iPhone  
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "secsocial.washington-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr" <secsocial.washington-
amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr> 
Date: December 18, 2017 at 11:57:33 AM EST 
To: CNeuhaus@doc.gov, MBedan@doc.gov, 'Hilary Geary' <  
Subject: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross 

Dear Mr. Secretary and Mrs. Ross, 
 
H.E. Ambassador Gérard Araud is hosting a dinner in honor of Ambassador Charles Rivkin to celebrate 
his assuming leadership of the role of Chairman and CEO at The Motion Picture Association of America. 
 
The Ambassador hopes you can join him at this dinner.  
 
All best, 
Francesca  
 
Francesca Craig 
Social Secretary to the French Ambassador Résidence of France 
2221 Kalorama Road, N.W.  
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Washington, D.C. 20008 
  
(202) 295-3737 (Tel) 
secsocial.washington-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr 
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

Categories: Regret

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

From: Hilary Geary <
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 2:03 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: Re: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross

What day is the state of the union? Is it possible to have more people to lunch at the White House Mess? 
Thanks  

Sent from my iPhone 
Hilary Geary Ross 

 
 
 
On Dec 18, 2017, at 1:35 PM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote: 

Mrs. Ross,  
  
This dinner is the same evening as the   
  
Thanks,  
  
Macie  
  
From: Hilary Geary [mailto   
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:00 PM 
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross <  Wilbur Ross 
<  
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
Subject: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. 
Wilbur Ross 

Dear Mr. Secretary and Mrs. Ross, 
 
H.E. Ambassador Gérard Araud is hosting a dinner in honor of Ambassador Charles 
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Rivkin to celebrate his assuming leadership of the role of Chairman and CEO at The 
Motion Picture Association of America. 
 
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

From: Wilbur Ross
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 4:53 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: FW: Coconuts Address 2018.xlsx
Attachments: Coconuts Address 2018.xlsx

 
 
From: Wilbur Ross [mailto   
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 4:07 PM 
To: Wilbur Ross <  
Subject: Fwd: Coconuts Address 2018.xlsx 
 
Please enter into our contact base.  WLR 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Irene Oknewski > 
Date: January 3, 2018 at 12:59:53 PM EST 
To: Alexander Griswold < >, Alex Fanjul < >, 
"Baker,Kane" t>, "Beall, Hunter" >, Blakely Page 

>, "Daniel Hanley  >, "David 
G. Ober ( )" , "David H.Koch" 

>, "George E. Summers (Peter) ( )" 
>, Girard P Brownlow III >, "Grace, Jack" 

< , "Gubelmann, Bingo" , "Harold C. Paull, Jr." 
>, "Leonard A. Lauder " , 

"Merck, George F." , "Michael R. McCarty )" 
>, "Oliver H. Quinn (Piper) ( " < >, 

"Orthwein,Christopher" , "Paul L. Maddock Jr. (Jay) )" 
>, "Percy P. Steinhart III )" 

< >, "Ross, Wilber L." <  "S. Christopher Meigher 
III (Chris)  >, "Troy W. Maschmeyer Jr. " 
< >, "W. Blair Meyer Jr. )" < , "William M. 
Matthews ( " < > 
Subject: FW: Coconuts Address 2018.xlsx 

Good Morning Gentlemen.  Attached are the postal mailing addresses of the Coconuts  for your 
information. 

(b) (6) non-Gov

(b) (6) non-Gov

(b) (6) Gov

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)













98

transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it. 
************************************************************************  
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you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply 
transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it. 
************************************************************************  




